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From: | Code A
Sent: 10 November 2006 16:51

To: Dowd Carmen;. ___Code A

Cc: Brown Kate (Portsmouth); Close Paul;

Subject: RE: OP ROCHESTER

Carmen,

Paul and | have noted everyone's interest.

Cc: Brown Kate (Portsmouth); Close Paul;

Code A

Subject: RE: OP ROCHESTER

I have no idea what your sources are but a decision is not imminent. Perhaps if individuals do contact you,
you could point them in our direction. | have asked the lawyer and caseworker to ensure that the eventual

press and V&W strategy is shared with you once it has been settled.

Hope this assists
Carmen Dowd
Head of Special Crime Division

Sent: 10 November 2006 09:12
To: Dowd Carmen

Cc: Brown Kate (Portsmouth)
Subject: OP ROCHESTER
Importance: High

Carmen

| would be grateful if you could give me a call to discuss the handling of this case as | understand a decision is

imminent.

As you will appreciate this is a matter of major public interest locally and | want to make sure that Kate (as

District Crown Prosecutor) and | are fully sighted.

The easiest number is my mobilei Code A

08/12/2006



